



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

ATATÜRK HORTICULTURAL CENTRAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE/ YALOVA



NESRİN TUNALI

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- PhD** 2018-Devam Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University
Institute of Natural and Applied Sciences
- MSc** 2009-2011 Tekirdağ Namık Kemal University
Institute of Natural and Applied Sciences
- Bachelor's Degree** 2003-2007 Akdeniz University
Faculty of Agriculture

LANGUAGE YÖKDİL 55

CAREER


- 2011- Devam Agricultural Engineer, Atatürk Horticultural
Central Research Institute- YALOVA
- 2007-2008 Engineer, Directorate of Provincial Agriculture and
Forestry - YALOVA
- 2003-2007 Home Economics Technician, Batı Akdeniz
Agricultural Research Institute - ANTALYA
- 2001-2003 Home Economics Technician, Directorate of
Provincial Agriculture and Forestry - YALOVA

ABOUT ME


She was born in Burdur in 1981. In 2007, she graduated from Akdeniz University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection.

Since 2008, she has been working in the field of bacteriology at Atatürk Horticultural Central Research Institute, Department of Plant Health.

CONTACT

 Suleyman Bey Mh., 77100 Merkez /
Yalova TÜRKİYE

 nesrin.tunali@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0226 814 25 20- 1705



NESRİN TUNALI
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION



NESRİN TUNALI
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION



NESRİN TUNALI
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

